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MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

77 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE RoomM E19-702
CAMBRIDGE, MAss. 02139

OFFICE OF SPONSORED PROGRAMS TELEPHONE (617) 253. 1696

June 28, 1977

Acct. No. 83159

Honeywell Information Systems, Inc.
7900 Westpark Drive
McLean, Virginia 22101

Attn: Mr. Bruce W. McLaughlin
Associate Contract Admin.

RE: P.O.Subcontract 997-0358
Gent:lemen:

“he Massachusetts Institute of Technology returns herewith two
cop:.es of the above referenced subcontract that has been signed on
behalf of the Institute by George H. Dummer, Director of the Office
of Sponsored Programs.

This agreement has been signed with the understanding that all
reporting requirements, with the exception of the final report, have
been satisfied.

Very truly yours,

€+ Q(Wm

39 eph F. Connolly
Assistant Director
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Enclosures

cc:b®Prof. J. Saltzer
Mr. Lightburn




